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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 5:29 PM
To: assignments; SUR; admin-d
Cc: Derrick Quok; Kenneth Lim
Subject: TPPD survey ||  Claim ref: C10020110 /JM || OI-SKT1132K (Brown) TP-SKT1132K|| Est: 

NIL || Lee Brothers 
Attachments: C10020110.zip

Hi Team 
 
We wish to appoint LKK to conduct survey of TP vehicle on a without prejudice basis. 
 
Please find attached documents, pw TP vehicle. 
 
Thank you, 
-Julie 
 

From: Lee Brothers <sales@leebrothers.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, 31 January 2023 11:06 am 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: Re: Our ref: C10020110 || RE: Accident involving SKT1132K &SLS8985M on 25/01/2023 at Eng Neo Avenue 
entering PIE towards Airport 
 
Dear Julie, 
 
We would like to appoint LKK to conduct pri for our client's vehicle.  
 
Thank you. 
 
 

Warmest Regards, 

Xue Ting 

Lee Brothers Automotive Pte Ltd 

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Autobay, #02-47 

Singapore 417883 

Tel: 65095521 

 

From: Lee Brothers <sales@leebrothers.com.sg>  
Sent: Monday, 30 January 2023 4:45 pm 
To: Claims <claims@budgetdirect.com.sg> 
Subject: Accident involving SKT1132K &SLS8985M on 25/01/2023 at Eng Neo Avenue entering PIE towards Airport 
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Dear Sir/Mdm, 
 
Our Ref: SKT1132K 
Your Ref: SLS8985M (Budget Direct) 
 
Please arrange survey and let us have the surveyor list to choose from. 
Vehicle is IN workshop. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 

Warmest Regards, 

Xue Ting 

Lee Brothers Automotive Pte Ltd 

1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6, Autobay, #02-47 

Singapore 417883 

Tel: 65095521 


